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INTERNATIONAL LIGHTING

04 June 2019

Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd
500 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Re: Submission to include KIM SAR E35/60L/4K to the National Electricity Market Load Table

Dear Mr. Ripper,

International Lighting request to have the following luminaire included in the National Electricity Market
Load Table for Unmetered Loads.

e KIM SAR E35/60L/4K 65.67W

e Tested with LED modules and LED driver only, excluding any other control device such as a PE Cell.
Luminaire will be controlled via a remote mounted PE Cell connected to unmetered load supply.

e TS 1158.6 compliant markings:
Luminaire is of a type whereby aesthetic considerations are a function of the usage factor. A Label with
the required information will be provided with the luminaire for location by others (section 1.6). This
will be in addition to the required internal labels and necessary installation instructions.

e Supporting documentation previously submitted:
e City of Gold Coast Council supporting letter, requesting the inclusion of the luminaire to be listed on
the NEM load table
e Nata Test Report 180814BLCP
e Luminaire Data Sheet

We would appreciate your assistance for the inclusion onto the AEMO Load Table

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
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Robert Woodward

Product Design Manager
0409 445 690

INTERNATIONAL LIGHTING ABN 64 089 641592 ERCO KIM AAL IBL HUBBELL UNIT 20, 43-45 COLLEGE ST, GLADESVILLE NSW 2111
PO BOX 126 GLADESVILLE NSW 1675 T:+61 29816 4155 F:+61 29817 4166 E: INFO@INTLIGHTING.COM.AU ~ W: INTLIGHTING.COM.AU



